CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA

MINUTES OF THE GOWER AONB PARTNERSHIP GROUP

HELD AT GREYHOUND INN, OLD WALLS, GOWER, SWANSEA ON MONDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2014 AT 7.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor R Francis-Davies (Chair) presided

Councillor(s)

K E Marsh

Representing Organisations:

R Button - Tourism Swansea Bay S Heard - Gower Riding Club/

Port Eynon Community Council

Community Councillor

P R Hood-Williams

Upper Killay Community Council

S Hill - Glamorgan Gwent Archaeological Trust

B Parry - Gower Walking Festival A Woodman - Forestry and Farming

Officers:

C Lindley - Gower AONB Team Leader

M Scott - Gower AONB Officer

J Parkhouse - Democratic Services Officer

Also Present:

A Kearsley-Evans - National Trust

I Button - Rhossili Community Council

N Randall - Resident C Young - Resident

D Cowley - Llanrhidian Lower Community Council/

Cilibion Saw Mill

E Cowley - Dunraven Farm, Burry Green
M Cowley - Dunraven Farm, Burry Green
L Mabbett - Manselfold Farm, Llanrhidian
H Jenkins - Planning Agent and Consultant

A Cowley - Cilibion Saw Mill

H Falconer - Gower Studio, Cilibion

Minutes of the Gower AONB Partnership Group (22.09.2014) Cont'd

18 **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.**

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor J E C Harris, Councillor R D Lewis, Gordon Howe, John Davies, Kim Flanders and Huw Lloyd.

19 **WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS.**

The Chair welcomed all present to the Greyhound Inn, Oldwalls and commenced proceedings.

20 **DISCLOSURES OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.**

In accordance with the provisions of the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of Swansea, no interests were declared.

21 **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME.**

Community Councillor I Button, Rhossili Community Council asked a question regarding the very poor broadband service on Gower.

AGREED that the Gower AONB Team Leader drafts a letter to the Welsh Government Minister highlighting this issue.

22 MINUTES.

AGREED that the Minutes of the Gower AONB Partnership Group Annual Forum held on 23 June 2014 and Special Gower AONB Partnership Steering Group held on 4 August 2014 be accepted as correct records subject to the following amendment:

Minute 11 - Public Question Time - 23 June 2014

Third paragraph - amend to Community Councillor I Button, Rhossili Community Council.

23 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES.

23 June 2014

There were none.

4 August 2014

A Woodman commented that the new Local Development Plan (LDP) should be worded to be in favour of people who work and live on Gower. It was added that the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) was worded in favour of barn conversions for holiday let accommodation on Gower. Therefore, similar wording should be included within the LDP documentation.

Minutes of the Gower AONB Partnership Group (22.09.2014) Cont'd

The Steering Group commented that the wording cannot be too open-ended and there must be a link to agricultural use of the land. Safeguards must therefore be in place to protect the landscape.

The use of consultants with regards to planning applications on Gower was also highlighted.

The Chair stated that the LDP documentation would be available for comment during the consultation process which commences in January 2015.

AGREED that A Woodman and the Gower AONB Team examine this issue and report back to the next scheduled meeting.

The Gower AONB Officer tabled a draft letter to the Welsh Government which outlined the discussions that took place at the last meeting regarding affordable housing on Gower. It was requested that any comments be forwarded within seven days.

The Steering Group also commented on the cost of the use of consultants by the City and County of Swansea and the speed of the planning process.

24 GOWER AONB RANGER REPORT.

The Gower AONB Officer, in the absence of the Gower AONB Ranger, provided the Steering Group with a verbal Gower AONB Ranger Report.

The Steering Group discussed a number of issues highlighted within the report and commented upon the ongoing work of the Gower AONB Ranger.

The Chair requested that a written report be provided for future meetings.

AGREED that the contents of the report be noted.

25 **UPDATE - SDF GRANTS PANEL MEETING ON 8 SEPTEMBER 2014.**

The Gower AONB Officer provided a verbal report on the SDF Grants Panel Meeting held on 8 September 2014. He provided a full list of applications and decisions made by the Panel and stated that the SDF grants were nearly fully committed for the current financial year.

AGREED that the contents of the report be noted.

26 UPDATE - AONB DRAFT MANAGEMENT PLAN CONSULTATION.

The Gower AONB Team Leader presented the Gower AONB Draft Management Plan - Consultation Timetable.

It was highlighted that the consultation process will commence on 26 September 2014. Comments regarding the process can be made via the City and County of Swansea website.

Minutes of the Gower AONB Partnership Group (22.09.2014) Cont'd

AGREED that the contents of the report be noted.

27 <u>UPDATE - WELSH GOVERNMENT PROTECTED LANDSCAPES REVIEW.</u>

The Gower AONB Team Leader reported that the Welsh Government had commissioned an independent panel to conduct a review of designated landscapes in Wales (National Parks and Areas of Outstanding Natural Beauty). The review will take place during the remainder of 2014 and throughout 2015 and will be in two stages. It was added that in conducting its work and in reporting its recommendations, it would be particularly important to gather a variety of types of evidence from both stakeholders and members of the public.

Once the notification is received from Welsh Government, it will be circulated to all Steering Group Members.

AGREED that the contents of the report be noted.

28 **ANY OTHER BUSINESS.**

Renewable Energy

A Woodman proposed that an item on renewable energy be placed on the agenda of the next scheduled meeting.

AGREED that renewable energy be included as an item at the next scheduled meeting.

Chair

The Chair stated that this was his last meeting as Gower AONB Steering Group Chair due to his appointment as Cabinet Member for Enterprise, Development and Regeneration. The new Chair of Development, Management and Control Committee who will be appointed at the Council Meeting scheduled for 30 September 2014, will chair the next Steering Group Meeting.

Steering Group Members congratulated the Chair on his appointment and thanked him for his chairmanship of the Steering Group.

29 DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 7P.M. ON MONDAY, 8 DECEMBER 2014.

NOTED that the next meeting be scheduled for 7.00 p.m. on Monday 8 December 2014. The Democratic Services Officer will circulate the venue in due course.

The meeting ended at 8.25 pm